Ronan McManus 42080692

From: Trevor Beeson

Sent: 08 November 2023 T2:59

To: Ronan McManus 42080692

Subject: EXTERNAL - Re: Proposed premises license conditions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. DO NOT CLICK LINKS or OPEN
ATTACHMENTS unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

It is not unusual to receive an email from someone for the first time but this can be a sign of phishing, so
do please be vigilant.

| also agree that we will use the ‘challenge 25’ scheme.

Many thanks

Trevor A Beeson

From: Ronan McManus 42080692 <Ronan.McManus@essex.police.uk>
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 11:13:44 AM

To:|

Subject: Proposed premises license conditions

Good morning Mr Beeson ,

Following our recent telephone conversation can consider the following conditions :

Resubmit premises Plan with licensed area highlighted in red . The outside is not to be licensed (
consumption of alcohol is licensable )

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made immediately available to police or licensing
authority staff upon reasonable request.

The log must be completed as soon as is possible and within any case within 4 hours of the
occurrence and shall record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder
(d) all refusals to serve alcohol

The incident log shall either be electronic or maintained in a bound document with individually numbered
pages and be retained for at least {12} months from the date of the last entry.

A Challenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby any person who appears to be under the age of
25 years of age is required to produce on request an item which meets the mandatory age
verification requirement and is either a:
Proof of age card bearing the PASS Hologram;
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e Photocard driving licence;
e Passport; or Ministry of Defence Identity Card.

If you are in agreement please respond your agreement to this email with the updated premises plan .

Thank you

Ronan McManus (80692)
Senior Licensing Officer

|
@ Braintree Police Station, Blyth’'s Meadow, Braintree. CM7 3DJ

Local Policing Support Unit - Home (sharepoint.com)

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex Police,
which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or
bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a
criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex
Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate. For further information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex Police’s use of
personal data please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/hyg/privacy/ or https://www.essex.police.uk/hyg/privacy/.
Additionally for our Terms and Conditions please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/hyg/terms-conditions/ or
https://www.essex.police.uk/hyg/terms-conditions/



